State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

“M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 29, 1999

TO: Nancy Sims, BellSouth Telecommunications
Ms. Carolyn Marek, Time Warner
Michael A. Gross, FCTA

el

FROM: C. Lee Fordham, Staff Counsel - }

RE: Docket No. 991605-TP - Petition by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for
arbitration of interconnection agreement with Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P.,
pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996.

An informal Issue Identification meeting has been scheduled in this docket and will be held
at the following time and place:

2:00 p.m., Wednesday, November 17, 1999
Room 362

Gerald L. Gunter Building

2840 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL.

The purpose of this meeting is to identify and define the issues to be addressed at hearing.
To participate by telephone, call the following number at 2:00 p.m., Wednesday, November

17, 1999: non-suncom (850)921-5601 or suncom (850)291-5601. If you have any questions,
please call me at (850)413-6226.
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